| have no open and/or expired Zoning Certificates for this property.
Building Permits are handled by Cecil County. (www.ccgov.org)

Charles Hicks (chicks@perryvillemd.org), our Code Enforcement Officer, has been forwarded this email so that he may check on any
current violations.

Thank you.

Amanda M. Paoletti, Planning Coordinator
Town of Perryville

515 Broad Street

Perryville, MD 21903

(P) 410-642-6066

(F) 410-642-2677

Grounded in kistory, / Focused on the futire.

The Information contained in this communication may be confidential, is intended
only for the use of the recipient named above and may be legally privileged. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, or any of its
contents, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please re-send this communication to the sender and delete the original message
and any copy of it from your computer system.

From: Prabhakaran R <Prabhakaran.R@stellaripl.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2024 10:24 AM

To: Amanda Paoletti <apaoletti@perryvillemd.org>

Cc: Praveen Immanvel <praveen.immanuel@stellaripl.com>

Subject: 116 STARBOARD CT - Code, Permit and Special INFO Request

IRONSCALES couldn't recognize this email as this is the first time you received an email from this sender
Prabhakaran.R@stellaripl.com

Hello,

Our firm has been requested to research the referenced property for any BUILDING PERMITS, CODE VIOLATION & SPECIAL ASSESSMENT
FEES on record in any city, town, village, or port authority.

Requesting to provide the below information for the property.


http://www.ccgov.org/
mailto:chicks@perryvillemd.org

Address: 116 STARBOARD CT, PERRYVILLE MD 21903
District - 07 Account Number - 037635
Owner: MYERS JAMES W & WATERS SHEILA

1. Please advise if the below address has any OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED Permits and demolition permits that need attention and any fees
due currently.

2. Also advise if there are any open Code Violation or fines due that needs attention currently.

3. Advise if there are any unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due.



